MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Genesis Gavino, Chief of Staff (&i%\

FROM: Angela Means, Director, Office of Arts, Culture, Music & Entertainment J:;j——f

DATE: May 5, 2025

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Agenda Item No. 4 from the May 8, 2025, City Council
Agenda

The Office of Arts, Culture, Music, and Entertainment (ACME) is withdrawing Agenda Item No. 4,
seeking authorization to negotiate and execute an agreement with artist Emily Eisenhart for artwork
forthe Red Bud Isle Art in Public Places Project. Our partner department, Transportation and Public
Works, is expecting a delay and budget change on this Capital Improvement Project, which will
affect our artist contract. ACME will return with an updated item for the Mayor and City Council
Members to consider at a later date.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Angela Means, Director, Office of Arts,
Culture, Music, and Entertainment at angela.means@austintexas.gov or 512-974-1624.

cc: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager
Erika Brady, City Clerk
Corrie Stokes, City Auditor
Mary Jane Grubb, Municipal Court Clerk
Judge Sherry Statman, Municipal Court
CMO Executive Team
Department Directors
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